## EUSTIS GUN CLUB MONTHLY MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES Eustis Gun Club, Tavares, FL

March 10, 2019

President Sonny Nowlon called meeting to order at 1:00PM. Members of the 4H (Uanne Simon and Stetson Lail) led the Pledge to the Flag and Sonny asked for a Moment of Silence for Veterans, First Responders and our Armed Forces here and abroad.

Treasurer's Report: Rick Hansing gave Treasurer's report from January. Income was \$8955.00. Expenses \$38896.50 Total available funds were \$581488.96, including money markets. Motion to accept report, seconded and carried

Youth programs – Uanne Simon gave a report on the upcoming competition for 4H Shooters.

Membership report: As of February 28, 2019

Annual/1827 - Spouse/274 - Life members/121-Spouse/13—Total 2235 — Probationary — 99. Motion to accept report, seconded and carried.

Range Maintenance Report: Presented by George Opria. Reported that the leaking sink in the men's room has been repaired, wall and baseboard to be repaired, all buildings are soon to be painted, a new flag pool has been received and will be installed shortly, second trap field lighting has been approved and will be installed soon. He also pointed out that a Maintenance request form is available at the RS office.

Motion to accept report, seconded and carried.

Range Officer and Operations: Presented by Cecil Davenport. Thanks to all the members for working together with the RSO's to ensure our club stays safe. All ranges running smoothly. He mentioned one new member that wanted to use the rules he was use to at his previous club and Cecil explained that we were not able to adopt other club rules and we must use our own rules. He reminded members that the RSO's/Board – work for the members. Motion to accept, seconded and carried

Shotgun Area – Marc Ouellette notified the members of meetings that were to be held after each morning sporting clay shoots on March 26, 27 & 30, 2019 to discuss current projects, future EGC direction and other considerations.

## **Announcements**

- The range will be closed March 14-17 for the Ides of March spectators welcome but no shooting unless you are a registered match competitor. Lake County Pistoleros are looking for volunteers to help throughout the weekend of March 14-17th. If interested contact Dawn, EGC Secretary.
- Next Board Meeting Wednesday April 24 6pm \*\*note new date\*\*
- Next Membership Meeting Sunday April 14 1pm
- Keep an eye on the website for any updates and utilize the google calendar.

## **New Business**

- Probationary Applicants were asked to stay for the required Range briefing
- 25 New members/spouse were introduced and voted on for full membership benefits
- 62 people in attendance this includes Board Members, Members, New members, Probationary members

Board members present –Sonny Nowlon, Bob Comerer, Rick Hansing, Cecil Davenport, Bill Tweedle, Gale Anspach, George Opria, Carl D'Alessandro

Meeting was adjourned at 1:31pm - Submitted by William C. Tweedle for Dawn Owen, Secretary – March 10, 2019